

 April Agenda

On Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 11:16 AM Lawson, Gary <glawson@khsaa.org> wrote:  
That will work o.k.

Thanks,

GWL

On Tue, Jan 16, 2018 at 2:03 PM, David Gross <dgross@walden-school.org> wrote:  
Gary,

I am preparing to submit the items required based on the audit that you completed for Walden in October.

One of the action items is "*The school is to submit to KHSAA written minutes for at least three Gender Equity Review Committee meetings held during the 2017-18 school year.*" As we talked about during our audit, and following your recommendation, we have our third and final meeting for the year scheduled in April, in order to spread over the fall, winter and spring seasons. I have minutes for the 2 meetings we have held, and the likely agenda for the third meeting. Will these items work? Please advise.

The pay schedule is prepared and will be submitted tomorrow, which is the due date for all items.

Thank you.

—  
**David Gross**  
*Director of Athletics*  
*6th and 7th Grade Language Arts*  
*Walden School*



**Walden School**  
4238 Westport Road  
Louisville, KY 40207  
502.893.0433  
walden-school.org

**David Gross**  
*Director of Athletics*  
*6th and 7th Grade Language Arts*  
*Walden School*



**Walden School**  
4238 Westport Road  
Louisville, KY 40207  
502.893.0433  
walden-school.org

## 2016-2017 Approved Pay Schedule for the Walden Athletic Department

Volleyball	Coach - Klein	4,000.00
Soccer	Coach - Sekelsky	3,500.00
Cross Country (M)	Coach - Korte	2,000.00
Cross Country (F)	Coach - Korte	2,000.00
Basketball	Coach - Manning	6,000.00
Basketball	Coach - Luna	2,000.00
Basketball	Coach - Bader	2,000.00
Bowling	Coach - Brown	1,000.00
Archery	Coach - Walker	500.00
Archery	Coach - Vogt	500.00
Track (M)	Coach - Korte	4,000.00
Track (F)	Coach - Korte	4,000.00
Cheerleading	Coach - Bledsoe	1,000.00
Tennis	Coach - Kinslow	500.00

Head of School:



Athletic Director:



**Tentative Gender Equity Committee Agenda for  
4/9/18**

<b>Item</b>	<b>Purpose</b>
<b>Welcome</b>	<b>To make sure all committee members know each other</b>
<b>Winter Sports Recap</b>	<b>To discuss the success of the various winter sports offered through Walden.</b>
<b>Title IX Survey Results</b>	<b>Review the results of the required biennial survey that will be included in the 2017-2018 Title IX report.</b>
<b>Visibility of Sports/Options</b>	<b>To discuss and brainstorm ideas to increase awareness of the Walden athletic offerings.</b>
<b>Close</b>	<b>To set the date of the next meeting.</b>

## Gender Equity Committee Agenda and Minutes

### 10/25/2017

Item	Purpose
Welcome	To make sure all committee members know each other
Background of Title IX	To educate the members of the committee on the historical background of the Federal legislation.
Interest Survey	To update the members on the informal interest survey Mr. Gross sent to grades 7-12
Close	To set the date of the next meeting.

#### Minutes:

- David Gross* *Jack Pitchford* *Alayna Borowick*
- Members present: David Gross, Jack Pitchford, Alayna Borowick and Alison Tyler *Alison Tyler*
  - David Gross brought the meeting to order and welcomed the two new student-athlete members, Jack and Alayna
  - David Gross reviewed the history of Title IX so that all members were aware of the important details (Federal legislation, ensures equitable opportunity, equitable distribution of funds)
  - Jack and Alayna discussed how they felt Title IX affected them as student-athletes
  - Alayna commented that she felt while there were opportunities for female athletes, she did not think enough females took advantage of them. David expressed a desire to try and move away from "coed" teams, to more female only teams.
  - Committee reviewed the informal interest survey from earlier this year. Field hockey and ultimate frisbee were focused questions.
  - Jack and Alayna expressed opinion that girls basketball might be possible. Interest survey to be conducted.
  - Next meeting set for January. Meeting adjourned.

## Gender Equity Committee Agenda and Minutes

1/9/2018

Item	Purpose
Welcome	To welcome members back from holiday break.
Review of Title IX Audit Report	To discuss the findings of the audit that was completed in October.
Preview Spring Sports	To identify needs and discuss interest in the spring sports that are offered.
Close	To set the date of the next meeting.

### Minutes:

- David Gross*     *Jack Pitchford*     *Alayna Borowick*
- Members present: David Gross, Jack Pitchford and Alayna Borowick.
  - David Gross began the meeting by briefly discussing the overall findings of the audit, as laid out by the official report. The official report was received in November.
  - Members held a short discussion sharing their views/opinions on the overall process of the audit.
  - It was decided that the electronic copy of the report will be shared with relative members of the committee (Alison Tyler, Maria Pois and Melissa Sutherland).
  - The expanding participation numbers for archery was discussed. Potential of hosting a tournament was also discussed.
  - Track schedule was reviewed. Jack charged with taking schedule to Student Council to provide volunteer opportunities to students.
  - Next meeting set for April 9, first Monday back from Spring Break. Meeting adjourned.